
Gryglak, Magdalena 

From: Gryglak, Magdalena 
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 9:35 AM 

Ed Kline To: 
Subject: Request for additional information, New license application, Arch Cancer Care 

Good morning Mr. Kline, 

I reviewed your response dated 10/28/19. Please provide the following information in a signed (by Dr. Bryan) 
and dated cover letter: 

a) Describe or label the areas above the Exam Room #1 and Exam Room #2 
b) Describe or label the areas/rooms to the right of the Exam Room #1 and Exam Room #2. 
c) Describe the hands-on experience with the use of unsealed radioactive material (within the last five 

years) for the proposed Associate Radiation Safety Officer. Specifically, please include elements in 10 
CFR 35.50(b)(1 )(ii) such as shipping, receiving and disposing of unsealed radioactive material, 
securing and controlling material, performing radiation surveys, using emergency procedures, using 
administrative controls to avoid mistakes in the administration of the material, and using and performing 
checks for proper operation of instruments used to determine the activity of dosages, survey meters, 
and instruments used to measure radionuclides. 

d) Provide documentation that the proposed Associate Radiation Safety Officer received training in the 
radiation safety, regulatory issues, and emergency procedures for the use of 10 CFR 35.300 
material. Specify the date/s of training and the supervising RSO/ARSO's name. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Magdalena R. Gryglak 
US NRC Region Ill 
630-829-9875 
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